



Mërgim Gutaj

Lawyer, MLaw

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

mergim.gutaj@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

Pragmatic, reliable, out-going problem solver

Mërgim Gutaj is currently studying at the University of Zurich for a doctorate in Legislative Studies, Digital Democracy. He is also currently preparing to sit the Bar examination.

During his studies he has previously gained experience in legal practice in a variety of firms. During his periods as a pupil lawyer he has in particular worked in the fields of family and contract law. Previously he worked as a lawyer in one of the largest communication agencies in Switzerland, where he responded to and solved major legal queries and problems presented to him from the fields of employment, trademark, company, data protection and contract law.

As well as studying for a doctorate he provides substantial support in our major commission on combating fraud connected with Covid-19 credits. His field of activity predominantly comprises criminal law and the law of criminal procedure, debt enforcement and bankruptcy law, as well as contract law, the law of tort and company law.

Career

- 08/2021 – 09/2022
Legal clerk in law firm in Zug
 - 08/2021 – 10/2021
Court legal clerk in the canton of Lucerne
 - 09/2017 – 12/2020
Lawyer in a large communication agency in Zurich
 - 09/2015 – 18/2016
Team assistant UBS Switzerland AG, Zurich
 - 08/2014 – 09/2015
Advisor in tax department UBS Switzerland AG, Zurich
-

Education

- From September 2023
PhD student at the University of Zurich
 - 2021
Master of Law, University of Lucerne
 - 2021
semester abroad, University Paris Nanterre
 - 2017
semester abroad, Berlin School of Economics and Law
 - 2018
Bachelor of Science in Commercial Law, Zurich University of Applied Sciences Winterthur (ZHAW)
 - 2014
Wirtschaftsmittelschule (WMS)[graduate business school], Alte Kantonsschule [cantonal school] Aarau
-

Other Activities

From 2017 member of the Residents' Council in the municipality of Wohlen in Aargau

- Member of the Culture Commission
 - Member of the Commission for Energy and the Environment
 - Member of the Revenue Commission
-

Languages

German, English, French, Albanian
